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Subject: FW: Notice of Motion commending DNV Fire Dept. for its prompt response to an emergency Call to the Rutherford

Residence-Sunshine Falls Dec.13
Date: Mon, 13 Jan 2003 11:49:57 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>

To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>, "Directors Team" <managecomm@dnv.org>

CC: <adangelo@nsnews.com>

> ceee- Original Message-----

> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: Monday, January 13, 2003 11:47 AM

> To: Nathalie Valdes

> Subject:  Notice of Motion commending DNV Fire Dept. for its prompt response to
an emergency Call to the Rutherford Residence-Sunshine Falls Dec.13

>

> Notice of Motion

>

> Report Councillor Crist:

>

> That the District Fire Department be commended by Council for responding to an
emergency call to the Sunshine Falls Rutherford Residence on Dec. 13-2002 withina 17
minute time frame.

>

> Rationale:

>

> On Dec. 13 - 2002 despite difficulties in circumnavigating to an outlying area of the
District with a cumbersome Fire truck, the District Fire Department responded to an
emergency call from the Sunshine Falls - Rutherford Residence within a 17 minute period.
>

> In line with its highly professional emergency training program which includes mapping
of all areas of the District, the District Fire Department arrived at the scene with
impressive speed.

>

>

> |t behooves Council to commend the Department for its professional handling of this
emergency under difficult circumstances.

>
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